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TO:   Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Ronald S. Cortez, Director, General Services 
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SUBJECT:  Local Vendor Outreach Annual Report for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2002 
 
   
Recommendation(s):   
 
That the Board of Supervisors: 
 
Accept the annual report of the results of the Local Vendor Outreach Program 
 
Alignment with Board Strategic Plan: 
 
The recommendation is primarily aligned with Goals IV, A Community that is Economically Vital and 
Sustainable, and VI, A County Government that is Accessible, Open, and Citizen-Friendly. 
 
 
Executive Summary and Discussion:   
 
The Board of Supervisors established the Local Vendor Outreach Program in 1993 with the goal of 
increasing local participation in the County�s procurement process.  The program began with a number of 
seminars for local businesses designed to acquaint them with the processes and procedures and to reduce the 
�mystery� of  what is sometimes a cumbersome process.  The business community received these seminars 
very well.   
 
The Program also required that the Purchasing Manager develop methods of tracking the amount of money 
spent with local business and report annually on the progress made in increasing the total.  In 1997, a 
performance measure was adopted by the Purchasing Division with a goal that 60% of the County�s non-
construction procurement funds be spent locally.  We are happy to say that, for the second year in a row, the 
goal has been reached, with a percentage of 60.1% for the fiscal year. 
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Mandates and Service Levels:   
 
N/A 
 
Fiscal and Facilities Impacts:  
 
Local purchases increase the amount of sales tax revenue available to the County  
 
Special Instructions:   
 
N/A 
 
Concurrence: 
 
None 
 
 
Attachment:  Annual Report 
 


